William Galison
532 LaGuardia Place # 349
New York NY 10012

To : Alan Friedberg Fax (212) 401-0810

Departmental Disciplinary Committee

Supreme Court, Appellate Division

First Judicial Department

8/20/08 BY FAX AND EMAIL

REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE,
DISCIPLINARY COMPLAINT AGAINST ALLAN FRIEDBERG ESQ.

Dear Mr. Friedberg,

Thank you for your response to my fax of December 18, 2008.

You write: “We are unable to comply with your request for copies of the October
20™ and November 10, 2008 letter [to Myron Beldock re: Jeffrey Greenberg].”

When you say “we are unable to comply” do you mean you are “unable to comply” due
to any specific rule or regulation that prohibits compliance or do you mean that you are
simply unwilling to comply for reasons of your own?

If you are merely “unwilling”, but state that you are “unable”, that would constitute a
violation of :

DR 7-102. Representing a Client Within the Bounds of the Law
(a) In the representation of a client, a lawyer shall not: (5) knowingly make a false
statement of law or fact.

Please answer the above question immediately. If you cannot explain why your
statement is true by January 1, 2008, please consider this letter a formal

disciplinary complaint against you, for violation of DR 7-102 (a) (5).

Best Wishes,

William Galison



